Region 10

Memo

To: Region 10 Jurisdictions and partners

From: Shay Coburn, Region 10 Grant Navigator contractor
Date: 6.27.24

Re:  Funding Opportunities for Transportation
Colleagues:

Here is one update for a grant opportunity related to transportation. Reach out with any questions any time.
Also, please keep us updated if you are pursuing any federal monies.

1. Active Transportation Infrastructure Investment Program (ATIIP) - update
a. FHWA

b. “To construct projects to provide safe and connected active transportation facilities in active
transportation networks or active transportation spines.”

i.  “Active transportation networks are active transportation facilities that connect between
destinations within a community or metropolitan region, including schools, workplaces,
residences, businesses, recreation areas, medical facilities, and other community
areas.”

i.  “Active transportation spines are active transportation facilities that connect between
communities, metropolitan regions, or States.”

c. Goalis “to integrate active transportation facilities with transit services, where available, to
improve access to public transportation.”
d. Two grant types:

i.  Planning and Design - do develop plans for active transportation networks and active
transportation spines, must have cost of at least $100,000

ii.  Construction - to construct projects to provide safe and connected active transportation
facilities in an active transportation networks or active transportation spine, must have
a total cost of at least $15 million

e. Due 7/17/24 (previously due 6/17/24)
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https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/bicycle_pedestrian/atiip/

